XXXIV International Seminar on Stability Problems for Stochastic Models 25 - 29 August 2017, Debrecen, Hungary

# SECOND ANNOUNCEMENT

# Dear Colleagues,

It is our pleasure to invite you to the XXXIV International Seminar on Stability Problems for Stochastic Models to be held in Debrecen, Hungary, between 25 - 29 August 2017 under the auspices of Faculty of Informatics, University of Debrecen, Lomonosov Moscow State University and Institute of Informatics Problems of the Russian Academy of Sciences. The Seminar is also sponsored by the Bernoulli Society.

#### Scientific program

The seminar embraces a wide range of topics in probability theory, mathematical statistics, stochastic processes and their applications in different areas of mathematics, informatics, computer sciences, physics and other sciences. There will be plenary lectures (45 minutes), contributed talks (20 minutes) and a poster session is also planned.

Plenary speakers:

- István Berkes (Alfréd Rényi Institute of Mathematics, Hungarian Academy of Sciences; Graz University of Technology);
- Siegfried Hörmann (Université libre de Bruxelles);
- Jean Jacod (Laboratoire de Probabilités, Université Paris VI);
- Thomas Mikosch (University of Copenhagen);
- Bálint Tóth (Budapest University of Technology and Economics, University of Bristol);
- Vladimir Uchaikin (Ulyanovsk State University).

#### Abstracts

Participants who intend to give a contributed talk should upload their abstract in English before 16 July 2017. The abstracts should not exceed one page and should be prepared using the abstract template that can be downloaded from our web-page.

#### PROCEEDINGS

Selected papers will be published in Journal of Mathematical Sciences.

#### OFFICIAL INVITATIONS

In special cases (e.g. if somebody needs a visa to enter Hungary), the Organizing Committee can send personal invitations to take part in the Seminar. We remark, that such an invitation is not a commitment on the part of the organizers to provide any financial support.

#### ACCOMMODATION

The Organizers can offer three hotels of different category. The prices vary between 40 EUR and 90 EUR (double room/night with half pension). Details can be found on the web page of the Seminar.

#### Payments

Registration fee:

Early bird (before 1 May, 2017): 150 EUR; Regular registration (after 1 May, 2017): 170 EUR; On site upon arrival: 190 EUR;

Special fees apply for Bernoully members and for students.

Payments in EUR should be sent to:

### Debreceni Campus NP KH Kft. IBAN: HU26 1160 0006 0000 0000 3229 7939 Swift code: GIBAHUHB

On the bank transfer please indicate your name and the statement Stability Conference.

The registration fee for the participants includes attendance to the lectures and the costs of the conference package, book of abstracts, welcome reception, lunches and the coffee and drinks at coffee breaks.

#### Social events

We are going to organize a welcome party, and a whole-day tour visiting some of the most beautiful sights of East-Hungary.

#### INFORMATION

There will be a Third Announcement at the end of June to those who accepted our invitation. Further information about the Seminar are available on our web page:

## https://arato.inf.unideb.hu/isspsm2017/

We are looking forward seeing you in Debrecen, on behalf of the Local Organizing Committee

István Fazekas, Sándor Baran, Anett Rácz